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Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli
Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2010-0008 - Ontario Power Generation Inc. (“OPG”)
2011-2012 Payment Amounts for Prescribed Facilities

In its application dated May 26, 2010, OPG requested an order of the Ontario Energy Board (the
"OEB") declaring that the current payment amounts be made interim as of March 1, 2011, if the
order or orders approving the payment amounts are not implemented by that date. OPG reiterated
this request in its Argument-in-Chief (p. 98) dated November 19, 2011. OPG notes that no patty
objected to OPG’s request for interim rates duting the course of the proceeding or in argument.

As the OEB’s deliberations in this proceeding are ongoing and time will be required for review and
finalization of the payment amounts order, OPG requests that the Board issue in advance of March
1, 2011 an order to make the current payment amounts interim as of March 1, 2011.
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cc: All Intervenors
Michael Millar
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